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BULLETIN NO. 22-04 

 

TO: ALL INSURANCE COMPANIES, HEALTH SERVICE CORPORATIONS, 

HOSPITAL SERVICE CORPORATIONS, MEDICAL SERVICE 

CORPORATIONS, HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS, AND 

DENTAL PLAN ORGANIZATIONS AUTHORIZED TO ISSUE HEALTH 

BENEFITS OR DENTAL BENEFITS PLANS IN THIS STATE 

FROM: MARLENE CARIDE, COMMISSIONER 

RE: HEALTH INSURANCE AFFORDABILITY FUND ASSESSMENT 

COLLECTION PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A 17B:27A-65 TO -67 

 

This guidance supplements the guidance set forth in Bulletin No. 21-06 and is provided 

pursuant to N.J.S.A. 17B:27A-65 to -67, which requires certain entities to annually file with the 

Commissioner of Banking and Insurance their net written premiums for the preceding year.  The 

purpose of this bulletin is to provide the report form that carriers must submit no later than April 

1 of each year.   

The assessment will be sent no later than April 15 of each year to the mailing and email 

address provided in Part B of the report form.   

Please refer to Bulletin No. 21-06 for prior guidance regarding the assessment.  The 

Bulletin is available at https://www.state.nj.us/dobi/bulletins/blt21_06.pdf 

If you have any questions please contact lifehealth@dobi.nj.gov.   
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